



OROVILLE PARKS COMMISSION

Council Chambers
1735 Montgomery Street
Oroville, CA. 95965

April 27, 2021
MINUTES

This agenda was posted on April 23, 2021 at 4:00pm. This meeting was recorded and may be viewed at cityoforoville.org or on YouTube.

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Chairperson O'Reiley called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM.

PRESENT: Commissioners: Kay Castro, Machelie Conn, Andee Krantz, Bobby O'Reiley

ABSENT: Joseph Whitley

STAFF: Assistant Community Development Director Dawn Nevers, Program Specialist Jordan Daley, Public Works Supervisor Wade Atteberry, Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover

OPEN SESSION

1. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Chairperson O'Reiley

REGULAR BUSINESS

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Motion by Commissioner Conn and second by Chairperson O'Reiley to approve the minutes of February 9, 2021. Motion passed.

AYES: Conn, Castro, Krantz, O'Reiley
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Whitley

2. REVIEW AND APPROVE A LOAN AGREEMENT TO USE SEVERAL ITEMS FROM THE CHINESE TEMPLE AT THE UNION RESTAURANT

The Commission considered the approval of a loan agreement of three artifacts from the Chinese Temple. Applicant Brian Wong and community member David Dewey spoke on this item.

Motion by Commissioner Krantz and second by Commissioner Castro to have the agreement be a 2-year agreement, have artifacts receive every 6-month inspections, have a framed description of artifacts, ensure the display case has non-ultra-ray lighting, and that the final contract will be brought back to the parks commission for approval. Motion passed.

AYES: Conn, Castro, Krantz, O'Reiley
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Whitley

REPORTS / DISCUSSIONS / CORRESPONDENCE

2. Commissioner Reports
 - a. Castro – Thanked Brian Wong for his effort to display items from the Chinese temple; is interested in minutes being more than action minutes; mentioned interest in regularly scheduled meetings; would like to know when the Portland loos will be installed and discuss clean restrooms; would also like to see more involvement upfront in planning regarding the parks; mentioned future development; mentioned museum day
 - b. Conn – Gave an update on each of the museums.
 - c. O'Reiley – mentioned the free museum day; mentioned that he is still checking on the parks regularly.
 - d. Commissioners requested that Parks related items go to the Parks Commission before council and if unable to bring them forward before presenting to Council that an email update be sent to the Parks Commission.
3. Future Agenda Items
 - a. Docent Luncheon
 - b. Measure U Funding – Special Meeting if not able to make recommendation to council before the next meeting
 - c. Parks Department Budget – Main expenditures
 - d. Staff person in charge of Docents and Museums
 - e. Website Update
4. Staff Updates and Reports
 - a. Nevers – Gave an update on the Museums, Parks Re-Opening, Portland Loos, Trains, and Events.
 - b. Atteberry – Provided the commission an update on the current status and activities of the Parks, Streets and Trees Department.
6. Docent Association Report – Commissioner Conn Provided an update.

ADJOURNMENT


Chairperson O'Reiley adjourned the meeting at 6:09pm.

APPROVED:



Chairperson Bobby O'Reiley

ATTESTED:



Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover